
   AGENDA 
 Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization 
                       Technical Advisory Committee 

Date:  Wednesday, August 12, 2020 

 Time:  1:30 p.m. 

 Location: Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81638151196?pwd=aXRiZ2dqOFNWRnUxdmcxTEV1VS83dz09 
Meeting ID:    816 3815 1196 
Passcode:        068920 
Phone #           253 215 8782 US  
 Contact: Office Specialist, RVCOG: 541-423-1375 
   RVMPO website: www.rvmpo.org 
 

1  Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Chair 

2  Review / Approve Minutes Chair 

Attachment #1 | RVMPO TAC Draft Minutes 06/10/2020 

Action Items 

3  Letter of Support for Safe Routes to Schools for the City 
of Medford Alex Georgevitch 

Background The City of Medford is applying for a Safe Routes to Schools grant from the State 
and is requesting a letter of support from the MPO 

Attachment #2 | Letter of Support for the City of Medford’s SRTS application. (to be 
distributed under separate cover. 

Action Requested Recommendation to the Policy Committee 

4  Review and Letter of Approval of Performance 
Measures as Delineated by Dept. Of Transportation Karl Welzenbach 

Background 

Since the passage of MAP-21 and the FAST Act, the State and MPOs have been 
required to develop, monitor, and report performance measure targets. This 
cooperative process has been ongoing for several years now.  Recently the 
FHWA has required that the State provide evidence of support for the State’s 
efforts in this are regarding cooperation with MPOs.  The state is requesting that, 
if the MPO agrees with the process for the setting and monitoring of the agreed 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81638151196?pwd=aXRiZ2dqOFNWRnUxdmcxTEV1VS83dz09
http://www.rvmpo.org/


upon Performance Measure Targets that we do so in writing.  Prior to this 
requirement the assumption was if no one objected then everything is okay.  
FHWA would like more positive proof and thus the request for a letter of support 
from ODOT. 

Attachment 
#3 | Letter of support for the process of developing, monitoring, and reporting 
federally required performance measure targets. 

#4 | ODOT Coordination Process with MPOs 

Action Requested Recommendation to the Policy Committee 

Discussion Items 

5 Rogue Valley Transportation District’s Public 
Transportation Agency Safety Plan Paige West 

Background 
The FAST Act requires that all transit agencies develop and implement a Public 
Transportation Safety Plan.  Although not required to be approved by the MPO 
they (the transit agencies) are encouraged to share the plan with their respective 
MPOs. 

Attachment #5 | Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan 

6 Public Comment Chair 

Regular Updates 

7 MPO Planning Update Karl Welzenbach 

8 
Other Business / Local Business 

Opportunity for RVMPO member jurisdictions to talk about 
transportation planning projects. 

Chair 

9 Adjournment Chair 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE 
IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR 
ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO 
MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING. 

• The next RVMPO TAC meeting will be Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. in the
Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.

• The next RVMPO Policy Committee meeting will be Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.
in the Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.

• The next RVMPO PAC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.
in the Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.

http://rvmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Public-Transportation-Agency-Safety-Plan-2.26.2020.pdf


 

RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

1 

            

 
 

Summary Minutes 
Rogue Valley MPO Technical Advisory Committee 

June 10, 2020 
 
 
 
The following attended: 

 

Voting Members Organization Phone Number 

Alex Georgevitch, Chair Medford | PW  774-2114 

Charles Bennett Jackson County | PL  774-6115 

Ian Horlacher ODOT 423-1362 

Justin Shoemaker ODOT 774-6376 

Karl Johnson Ashland | PW 448-5587 

Kyle Kearns Medford | PL 774-2375 

Melissa Lowry RVTD | PL 608-2448 

Mike Kuntz Jackson County | R&P 774-6228 

Mike Upston Eagle Point | PL 826-4212 

Paige West RVTD | PL 608-2429 

Tom Humphrey, Vice Chair Central Point | PL  423-1025 

Alternate Voting Members Present Organization Phone Number 

   

Staff Organization Phone Number 

Karl Welzenbach RVCOG 423-1360 

Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338 

Kelsey Sharp RVCOG 423-1375 

Interested Parties Organization Phone Number 

Shadell Clark Jackson County  



 

RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

2 

RVMPO TAC June 10, 2020 Agenda Packet 
 

Full meeting recording: 2020-06-10 RVMPO TAC Meeting Audio 
 
1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda 00:00–01:11 
1:32 p.m. | Quorum: Ashland, Central Point, Eagle Point, Medford, Jackson County, ODOT, RVTD.  
 
2. Review / Approve Minutes 01:11–02:23 
 
01:30 | Tom Humphrey moved to approve the May 13, 2020 RVMPO TAC Meeting Minutes with minor 
spelling correction. Seconded by Paige West. 
 
 No further discussion. 
 
 Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Action Items  
 
3. 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 02:23–07:53 
 
RVTD requested a title change for the ‘Urban Operation Support and Preventive Maintenance’ 
 
06:50 | Tom Humphrey motioned to recommend approval of the 2021-2024 TIP with revisions as 
discussed to the RVMPO Policy Committee. Seconded by Mike Upston. 
  
 No further discussion.  
 
 Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Discussion Items    
 
4. Update to the RTP 07:53–46:25 
 
07:53 | Discussion of doing an update to the RTP instead of a “major overhaul” with a focus on the 
project data and funding. 
 
12:02 | Discussion of the Medford-Grants Pass Urbanized Area and if the RVMPO and MRMPO 
merge and become a TMA MPO, along with the budget that would go with that. 
 
42:15 | Discussion of the RVTD revenue and projects.  
 
5. Public Comment 46:25–48:30 
 
      Discussion of Administrative burdens of becoming a TMA. 
 
Regular Updates  
 
6. MPO Planning Update 48:30–50:32 
 
      Given by Karl Welzenbach.  
 

http://rvmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/01Agenda-Packet.pdf
http://rvmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/06102020_RVMPO-TAC.mp3


 

RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

3 

7. Other Business / Local Business 50:32–53:12 
 
 Updates from Jackson County 
 
8. Adjournment  
 
2:26 p.m. 
 

Scheduled Meetings 

RVMPO TAC | July 08, 2020 | 1:30 p.m. 

RVMPO Policy Committee | June 23, 2020 | 2:00 p.m. 

RVMPO PAC | July 21, 2020 | 5:30 p.m. 

 

 
 



 

RVMPO is staffed by Rogue Valley Council of Governments • 155 N. First St. • P O Box 3275 • Central Point OR  97502 • 664-6674 

 

Rogue Valley 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

Regional Transportation Planning 
 

Ashland • Central Point • Eagle Point • Jacksonville • Medford • Phoenix •Talent • White City 
Jackson County • Rogue Valley Transportation District • Oregon Department of Transportation 

 

 

 

August 7, 2020 
 
 
 
Director Kris Strickler 
Oregon Department of Transportation 
355 Capitol Street NE, MS 11 
Salem, OR  97301-3871  

Director Strickler: 

This letter is to affirm the Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization’s support for the 
protocols and processes as delineated in the document entitled “ODOT Coordination Process 
with MPOs in Setting, Monitoring, and Reporting State Performance Measure Targets; July 
2020(Rev.4)”. 

Sincerely, 

 

Jim Lewis, Chair, RVMPO 

 




















	2020_08_12_RVMPO TAC Agenda
	AGENDA
	Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Technical Advisory Committee

	Agenda Packet
	2020_08_12_RVMPO TAC Agenda
	AGENDA
	Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Technical Advisory Committee

	2020-06-10_RVMPO TAC RVWD Draft Minutes
	Phone Number
	Organization
	Voting Members
	Phone Number
	Organization
	Alternate Voting Members Present
	Phone Number
	Organization
	Phone Number
	Organization
	Jackson County

	letter of support for performance measure target setting


